[toeterz010287]

' O e SEG!&LT O
" ‘,r‘»& ~ ) :‘ . - N
MEMORANDUM FOR: cnief, ¥R Division LE e
03 4.5 :-;aynavu
ATTENTION P g, \l L B e eoios
‘ FROM : Deputy Director of Security
‘ (Investigations and Operational Support)
SUBJECT : LETTER ADDRESS
#ss 077
1. With reference to
8 SeEvEh FSANES. R Jfaén%!}mm: EF
°.§ Suemet 2024
was es is On310 August 1864
2. The facillty 'will ke servicedggpql
and all mail receiveﬁ/will be forwardedgg UB/SA/ESEC,
3. Since this facility is a communications channel not
identified with the Agency, outgoing mail bearing the
above address as a return address should be sent to this
Office (not the Agency Central Mail Room) for handling.
Such mail must be accompanied by a complete form 1637,
Request for OS Mailing.
4. This facility will be maintained for definit
ericd of time, Please advise this Office when %g d
- - lity is no longer needed. Any inquiries concerning
le’tHi facility should be directed to the Special Facilities -
2205} Desk of this Office, Room GE 73, Headquarters, extension 685l.
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SR Victor R. White.
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